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F&O LDP Proposed Changes Consultation
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To: Hilda Clements <hilda.clements@fermanaghomagh.com>; Sinead McEvoy <sinead.mcevoy@fermanaghomagh.com>
Cc: Planning <planning@fermanaghomagh.com>; Jonathan McNee <Jonathan.McNee@derrystrabane.com>
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Letter Issued - F&O Response Letter re. LDP dPS Proposed Changes Re-Consultation.pdf;

CAUTION: This message originates from outside our organisation. Consider carefully whether you should click on any
links, open any attachments or reply. If in doubt, forward to helpdesk@fermanaghomagh.com

Hilda / Sinead,

Please see attached response.
Regards,

Proinsias

Proinsias McCaughey

Principal Planning Officer

Development Planning

Derry City and Strabane District Council
98 Strand Road, Derry / Londonderry
BT48 7NN

Tel: 028 71 253 253 (Ext. 8402)

Or 47 Derry Road, Strabane, BT82 8DY (Tel. Ext. 4353)
e-mail: proinsias.mccaughey@derrystrabane.com
website: www.derrystrabane.com
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be

unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human
generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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Derry City & Strabane

District Council

Comhairle
Chathair Dhoire &
Cheantar an tSratha Bain

Derry Cittie & Strabane

Destrick Cooncil

Date: 3" December 2020
Ms Hilda Clements
Plan Manager
Fermanagh & Omagh District Council Planning Department

Re: Fermanagh & Omagh District Council Local Development Plan Draft Plan Strategy -
Re-Consultation on Proposed Changes

Dear Hilda,

Derry City and Strabane District Council (DC&SDC) welcomes this opportunity to engage
with Fermanagh & Omagh District Council on the amended public re-consultation of your
Local Development Plan Draft Plan Strategy — Proposed Changes, which commenced on the
8™ October 2020.

DC&SDC Planning officers have reviewed the amended Schedule of Proposed Changes
document, its associated Appendices and accompanying Assessments. We note that
Fermanagh and Omagh District Council considers that the majority of the changes proposed
do not fall cleanly within either of those categories as prescribed in DPPN 10 - stating they
consider that whilst the changes in many cases may be important and significant, they are
not required to make the plan ‘sound’. This Council has no specific further comment to add
regarding the Proposed Changes, having considered in particular whether they would have
any significant impact on our adjoining District or our own emerging LDP.

However, we do note from the Proposed Changes document, an enhanced requirement for
landscape protection within the most sensitive Fermanagh & Omagh District landscapes
(AONB / SCA & AoHSV, etc.). To consider this, we held a recent meeting of the Sperrins
Forum Officers on 3™ November, at which we all agreed that it is important to ensure that
there is a strategic policy compatibility across the AONB, so that all four Sperrin AONB
Councils are, in future, delivering a holistic approach to development within these more
important landscapes. Whilst the Councils do have slightly differing LDP approaches and
designations / detailing, this Council is satisfied that we are still broadly consistent and are
not in conflict with each other (as was set out in our joint ‘Statement of Common Ground’
and also in our LDP dPS paras 2.39-2.40, 2.44-2.47 and 2.58-2.59 and EVB Paper 2.)

Derry/Strabane



Planning Officers have also reviewed the Screening findings of the Proposed Changes in
relation to the accompanying assessments undertaken as part of the Draft Plan Strategy
process and concur with the findings.

[ trust that you find these comments useful. The Council’s Planning Committee considered
this amended Proposed Changes re-consultation at its meeting on 4th November 2020 and
full Council for ratification on 26™ November 2020. This Council looks forward to continuing
liaison with Fermanagh & Omagh District Council as we progress our LDPs and plan for the
future of our adjoining Districts.

Yours sincerely,

_LDP Principal Planning Officer,

for Christopher Jackson, Planning Committee Chair



